MINUTES CITY OF GOOSE CREEK PLANNING COMMISSION TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016, 6:30 P.M. GOOSE CREEK MUNICIPAL CENTER 519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD.

I. Call to Order - Chairman Allen Wall

Chairman Wall called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

Present: Jeanette Fowler, Joshua Johnson, Jeffrey Smith, Allen Wall, Barry Washington

Absent: Gary Berenyi, Paul Connerty

Staff Present: Sarah Hanson

II. Approval of Agenda

Motion: Mr. Jeffrey Smith made a motion to accept the Agenda as posted. Mr.

Washington seconded.

Discussion: There was none.

Vote: All voted in favor. (5-0)

III. Review of Minutes from August 2, 2016

Discussion: Mr. Johnson stated a correction under section VI.

Motion: Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the minutes as corrected to section VI.

Mr. Smith seconded.

Discussion: There was none.

Vote: All voted in favor. (5-0)

IV. Review of Minutes from September 6, 2016

Discussion: Mr. Johnson stated a correction under section III.

Motion: Ms. Fowler made a motion to accept the minutes as corrected. Mr.

Washington seconded.

Discussion: There was none.

Vote: All voted in favor. (5-0)

V. Public Hearing - Street Naming - Prescott Court to Prescott Way

Chairman Wall opened the public hearing and opened the discussion to Staff. Ms. Hanson mentioned the name of Prescott Way had been previously approved to address a new commercial development. Staff suggested adding Prescott Way and leave Prescott Court as is. She opened the

discussion to the Commission. There was a brief discussion about keeping the names, Way and Court, and what is required with a street name change. There was a detailed discussion in regards to the new development off this road, and the access/egress location for the property. Chairman Wall inquired if Staff had a recommendation. Ms. Hanson stated if the Commission was leaning to one name, she would suggest Prescott Way to keep it simplified.

Motion: Mr. Smith made a motion to change Prescott Court to Prescott Way and to

name the new portion of the road Prescott Way. Mr. Washington seconded.

Discussion: Chairman Wall inquired if Staff would clarify if the access road currently had

a name. Staff stated it did not, with the original intent to be access. Ms Hanson also added that the street will be required to be named, and the

parcel addressed for the new development.

Vote: All voted in favor. (5-0) the motion carried.

Chairman Wall closed the public hearing.

VI. Public Hearing – Approval of Street Name Change – Village Market Drive to Comet Creek Lane

Chairman Wall opened the public hearing, and requested Staff to provide a brief history, along with information for changing the street name. Ms. Hanson presented the Commission with an overhead showing the location of the development of Comet Creek Lane. Staff mentioned there was a pre-existing name that had been recorded as Village Market Drive, and would require being renamed with the development of the Comet Creek apartment community. She stated the original intent for the access was most likely to bi-sect the property, which has never happened.

Chairman Wall inquired if there was public input. There was none. Chairman Wall closed the public hearing, opening the floor to the Commission for comments or questions.

There was discussion about the original development, along with the street names as recorded, and the current development with new street naming as required. There was discussion about the adjacent bi-section, and if the name Comet Creek Lane would continue. Staff stated that would not be the case, as Comet Creek Lane is specific to the development of the Comet Creek apartment community, with the adjacent area intended for commercial development. Staff recommended keeping the current name for the other access as originally named, as future development would involve street naming changes if necessary.

Motion: Ms. Fowler made a motion to change Village Market Drive to Comet Creek

Lane. Mr. Smith seconded.

Discussion: There was none.

Vote: All voted in favor. (5-0) the motion carried.

Chairman Wall inquired with Staff in regards to the party responsible for street signage. Staff stated it would depend on the location of the sign as to whether it would be the developer or the County.

VII. Discussion - Carnes Crossroads - Street Side Parking

Chairman Wall mentioned he requested Staff add this discussion to the agenda due to receiving complaints from resident within the Carnes development. There was discussion in regards to the parking on both sides of the street, and the concerns for emergency responders to pass thru the narrow alley ways. Chairman Wall also added concerns for the depth of the driveways. Chairman Wall opened the discussion to Staff. Ms. Hanson presented the Commission with plats and described the language of the development agreement to include two off street parking spaces per single family home. There was some discussion about the City ordinance language, POA (Property Owners Association) requirements, and if the Commission should recommend an amendment to the ordinance to City Council. It was decided to leave the matter to the POA. Staff suggested the Commission members drive through the various developments to get a feel for the communities.

VIII. Comments from the Commission

Chairman Wall opened the floor to the Commission. There were no additional comments.

IX. Comments from Staff

Ms. Hanson clarified the spelling of the street named Dunmoor, and that the Commission could decide the spelling. After some discussion, the Commission decided to keep the street spellings as Dunmoor, and Claymoor.

Staff presented the Commission with language for the new flood zone ordinance in two parts. Ms. Hanson stated she had pulled, and added, the definitions to the existing Section 151.028 containing definitions, and then reorganized the flood zone ordinance model on its own. She mentioned the material was provided as a preliminary review for the Commission. There was a brief discussion in regards to the manner in which the new information would be incorporated into the existing ordinance. A timeline for the first public hearing was discussed for December.

Chairman Wall inquired about training. Ms. Hanson stated Staff was able to facilitate the training, in lieu of having to schedule a facilitator. She mentioned she would send out dates to all Boards and Commission members in order to get a general consensus on dates that would work best for the majority. Staff also noted there would be a separate training for the new members.

X. Adjournment

Mr. Smith made a motion to adjourn, and Mr. Washington seconded. All voted in favor $(5-0)$. The meeting adjourned at approximately $7:38~p.m.$
Date: Allen Wall, Chairman